
AT THE

ANNUAL MEETING

OF TUB

MICMAC MISSIONARY SOCIETY,
Held in St. Matthew’s Church, Halifax, October 5th, 1854.

REV. DR. TWINING, in the Chair:

The meeting was opened with singing, and prayer by the Rev.
R. Sedgewick.

After an address from the Chairman, the Report for the past 
year was read by the Rev. P. G. McGregor. Whereupon, it 
was moved by the Rev. George W. 'Sprott, seconded by S. L. 
Shannon, Esq. and

Unanimously Resolved, “ That the Report be adopted and pub- ' 
lished under the direction of the Committee.”

!

It was also moved by the Rev. John Martin, seconded bv the 
Rev. S. T. Rand, and

Unanimously Resolved, That the progrc j of the Society during 
the past year, of which the Report conveys such gratifying intelli­
gence, calls for deep gratit do to Almighty God, ard affords strong 
encouragement to persever in the work which we believe has been 
blessed by him.

It was then moved by P. C. Hill, Esq., seconded by Dr. 
Avery, and

Unanimously Resolved, “ That the following gentlemen be office­
bearers for the next year. Rev. Dr. Twining, President ; James F. 
Avery, M D. and J. W. Ritchie, Esq. Vice Presidents-, George E 
Morton, Esq. Treasurer; Rev. G. W. Sprott, Secretary. Committee 
—Rev. Dr. Richey, Rev. John Martin, Rev. P. G. McGregor, Rev. 
A. Forrester, Rev. John Millei, Rev. Mr. Brownell, Henry Ince 
Jas. Thompson J. H. Anderson, J. C. Cogsw-ll, W. Hare, Charles’ 
Allison, E. Billing, S. L. Shannon, Charles Robson, Wm. Howe 
John Brrton, Peter Lynch, P. C. Hill, T. A. S. Dewolfe, William 
Full, Commander Orlebar, R.N.. and T. A. Brown, Esqrs.

A vote of thanks was then given to the Chairman.
The meeting closed with praise and the Apostolic Benediction.
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